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Ms Anne Dillon - %
Solicitor to the Inquiry 72 APR 2013 |
Arthur House -4 %
41 Arthur Street 4 ‘/‘M*‘Q““”l
Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Ms Dillon
RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS-RAYCHEL FERGUSON

| refer to the above and to your letter dated 11" April 2013 (reference as quoted above). We
have received instructions from the Belfast Trust and confirm as follows:

1. The Trust has no documentation/notes/records of any conversation as and between
RBHSC and Altnagelvin in relation to the CT scans performed on Raychel Ferguson.

2. No nursing rotas for the year 2000 have been located and in the absence of rotas or
some further information the Trust is unable to provide any information on the identity of
the nurses referred to in the email from the Chief Executive to the Chief Medical Officer
dated 3™ June 2004.

We will respond to you separately with details of the Western Trust’s instructions in the matter.

Yours sincerely

PP PR D

John Johnston
Solicitor
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